

ANDREW ERRICO

FRONT-END DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

EXPERTISE

HTML / JADE



CSS / SASS



Javascript / jQuery



Adobe Creative Suite



Github / Gulp / Node



EDUCATION

**BACHELORS OF SCIENCE
ANIMATION & VISUAL EFFECTS**
Drexel University
Philadelphia, PA, USA

**ASSOCIATE OF ARTS
COMPUTER ART**
Suffolk County Community College
Riverhead, NY, USA

CONTACT

393 Thrift Street
Ronkonkoma, NY 11779, USA

Email: hello@andrewerrico.com
Phone: 631.786.3732

Portfolio: www.andrewerrico.com
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/andrewerrico

PROFILE

Front-End Web Developer with a strong background in both design and UI. Experienced in designing, developing, deploying and maintaining web projects. Dedicated, fast learner; proficient in an array of multimedia web and design tools. Experience with high demand, fast paced environments to meet project deadlines. Willingness to learn new technologies and languages proficiently and quickly.

EXPERIENCE

CSL BEHRING | FROM JAN 2015 - CURRENT
Associate Systems Analyst

Developed mobile-first responsive websites using Bootstrap and Sass. Lead the development of html emails and digital detailing presentations. Created static HTML pages with JADE and SASS for digital detailing presentations. Worked with .NET and MySQL to maintain websites and databases. Utilized subversion for collaboration and version control. Created and maintained content in Content Server (FatWire).

WARESOFT SOLUTIONS INC | FROM SEP 2014 - DEC 2015
Contractor, Web Developer & Designer

Developed and maintained websites built in .NET. Built web pages for mobile site in Content Server (FatWire).

CSL BEHRING | FROM MAR 2014 - SEP 2014
Intern, Web Developer & Designer

Designed and developed carousel slide standards for webpages. Developed and maintained .NET webpages, Designed banner ads in Photoshop. Worked in Content Server (FatWire).

REFERENCES

Mr. Ross Bovenkerk
Senior Systems Analyst, CSL Behring
Email: rossbovenkerk@gmail.com
Phone: 484.678.1767

Mrs. Diane Marra
Owner, Marra's Bridal Boutique
Email: diane@marrasbridal.com
Phone: 516.766.3150